SENATE COMMITTEE ON RULES

July 8, 2003 1:30 PM Hearing Room B Tape 82

MEMBERS PRESENT:Sen. Bev Clarno, Co-chair, presiding
Sen. Kate Brown, Co-chair
Sen. Jason Atkinson, Vice-chair
Sen. Ginny Burdick, Vice-chair
Sen. Roger Beyer
Sen. Tony CorcoranSTAFE RDESENT:Jim Stembridge Committee Administration

STAFF PRESENT:Jim Stembridge, Committee Administrator
Romy Dye, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 2857 B – Public Hearing and Work Session HJR 55 A – Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 82, A		
005	Co-chair Clarno	Calls the meeting to order at 1:40 PM. Opens a public hearing
		and work session on HB 2857 B.
HB 2857 B -	- PUBLIC HEARING &	WORK SESSION
010	Jim Stembridge	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HB 2857 B.
014	Sen. Corcoran	Asks what the definition of Southwest Oregon is. Comments it is
		south of Roseburg.
020	Sen. Brown	Assumes no one is opposed to the bill. Asks if anyone would like
		to speak.
022	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 2857 B to the floor with a DO PASS
		recommendation.
030		VOTE: 5-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Sen. Atkinson
	Co-chair Clarno	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. ATKINSON will lead discussion on the floor.
036	Co-chair Clarno	Closes the public hearing and work session on HB 2857 B and
		opens a public hearing and work session on HJR 55 A
<u>HJR 55 A –</u>	PUBLIC HEARING & V	WORK SESSION
040	Jim Stembridge	Committee Administrator. Provides an overview of HJR 55 A.
045	Co-chair Clarno	Closes the public hearing and work session on HJR 55 A and
		reopens the public hearing and work session on HB 2857 B.
HB 2857 B -	- PUBLIC HEARING &	WORK SESSION
048	George Gilman	Oregon State Representative. Testifies in support of HB 2857 B.
		Feels it solves the conflict.
055	Co-chair Clarno	Closes the public hearing and work session on HB 2857 B and
		reopens the public hearing and work session on HJR 55 A.
<u>HJR 55 A –</u>	PUBLIC HEARING & V	WORK SESSION
060	John Mabrey	Oregon State Representative, District 59. Testifies in support of
	-	HJR 55 A. States the purpose of the bill. Discusses different
		programs in jeopardy due to funding cutbacks. Explains funding

		sources to keep programs alive. Comments a grant request could be approved with this bill.
125	Sen. Burdick	Asks if there was a terrorist event then would the college have any first response duties.
130	Rep. Mabrey	Responds there is no specific additional requirement conferred on training program for nurses. States proper training will be provided if needed.
145	Sen. Burdick	Asks if there is a certificate that these people can receive for being first responder in addition to their nursing degree.
150	Rep. Mabrey	Responds there is no special recognition for that as it is designating the facility to be a trainer.
155	Sen. Corcoran	Asks if first response includes getting general fund money for a nursing home.
160	Rep. Mabrey	Responds no.
165	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves HJR 55 A be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED recommendation.
170		VOTE: 6-0
	Co-chair Clarno	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. FERRIOLI & SEN. METSGER will lead discussion on the floor.
175	Co-chair Clarno	Closes the work session on HJR 55 A. Adjourns the meeting at 1:52 PM.

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

No exhibits submitted